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Town of Miami Lakes 
RFP 2016-46 Independent Auditing Services, Addendum #5 

Closes: 11:00 AM EST Wednesday, October 12, 2016 
 

This addendum is incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) 2016-46.  The following may 
include clarifications, revisions, additions, deletions, or answers to questions received relative to the RFP, which take 
precedence over the RFP documents.  Underlined and bolded word(s) indicate additions.  Deletions are indicated by 
strikethrough.  

Questions (17 of 17) 

1. Can you provide a copy of the last auditor’s contract? 
Answer:  Available at the following link under “2011-15PSA” http://miamilakes-
fl.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=148&Itemid=357  
 

2. Please provide the auditor’s last engagement letter. 
Answer:  Reference attachment to this addendum. 
 

3. Can you provide the audit reports for the last two fiscal years along with corresponding management letters? 
Answer:  Available at the following link, scroll to the bottom of the page: http://miamilakes-
fl.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=64&Itemid=348  
 

4. How much were the audit fees for each year of the last contract period, or, at a minimum, for the last 3 years? 
Answer:  Reference answer to #1 above, Page 22. 
 

5. What is the budget for the FYE 2016 audit?  
Answer:  $52,175 
 

6. Can the previous auditors bid again? 
Answer:  Reference Addendum No. 1. 

7. How long were the auditors in the field? 
Answer:  Three weeks max. 
 

8. What months were the auditors were in the field? 
Answer:  Reference RFP Article 3.2A(b). 
 

9. What were the auditor’s total hours? 
Answer:  Information not available. 
 

10. Does the organization expect changes in federal, state or local funding that will impact reporting requirements? 
Answer:  As referenced in RFP Section 3.2A(d), OMB 133 is what we are aware of at this time. 
 

11. Has there been a change in finance/accounting department key personnel in the last two years? 
Answer:  Not relevant. 
 

12. Will staff or auditors be responsible for preparing the financial statements and notes, thereto? 
Answer:   Refer to RFP Sections 3.2 and 3.3. 
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13. When will the books be closed and when will the auditors be able to get the final trial balance? 

Answer: Trial balance should be provided by the end of Dec. and first week of January. 
 

14. Who will make up the selection committee? 
Answer:  Reference Addendum No. 1. 
 

15. For the original copy of the proposal, can electronic signatures be used? 
Answer:  No.  Reference RFP Article 2.15. 
 

16. For the original and all other copies of the proposal, can digitally-certified signatures be used? 
Answer:  No.  Reference RFP Article 2.15. 
 

17. Section 2.12 states “modification of, retyping, or any alterations to the Town Forms will result in the rejection of 
a Response as non-responsive”. If we cross out the page numbers on the forms so that they correspond with our 
document, does that count as a modification? 
Answer:  It would not constitute a “material” modification but it may create confusion during the review process 
so it should be avoided.  Proposer’s own page numbers can be placed in a different location, ie. Top right-hand 
corner of the page.  Proposer does not need to replicate the entire RFP in their proposal packages. 

 

The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable section of the RFP or completing 
the acknowledgment information below.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed and returned by no later 
than the date and time for receipt of the RFP Response. 

Acknowledgement: 

 

 ______________________________  ______________________________ 
                      Name of Signatory             Signature 
 ______________________________  ______________________________ 
                           Title       Name of Proposer 
 ______________________________    
                           Date       
 
 
Christina Semeraro, MPA, CPPB  
Procurement Manager 
















